## City of Chicago DISTRICT COUNCIL # 010 COMMUNITY COMMISSION FOR PUBLIC SAFETY AND ACCOUNTABILITY

# **MEETING MINUTES**

 MEETING
 Regular
 Special
 Closed

 TYPE:
 MEETING
 Monday June 10, 2024

 DATE:
 MONDARESS: St. Agatha Church 3147 W Douglas Blvd, Chicago, IL

 60623
 MEETING START TIME: 6:00 pm

Attendance & Quorum

OMA Meeting cannot take place without 2 out of 3 members present in-person.

Attendance		
Present: 🗆	Remote:	Absent: □
Present: 🗆	Remote:	Absent: □
Present: 🗆	Remote:	Absent: □
	Present:	Present: □ Remote: □ Present: □ Remote: □

Quorum (2 out of 3 Members): Yes:  $\Box$  No:  $\Box$ 

## Summary of Public Comments:

- No public comments

### **Discussion:**

- Removal of Isaiah was unpleasant and wanted more communication from staff and more input. This was sprung onto us when Rosie found out when Isaiah told her at the quarterly meeting.
- DCs are looking to contest the ruling of the change of COC. Kiisha and Elianne are in disagreement. Rosie is indifferent.
- Rosie gave a debrief of the quarterly meeting. And will want to include the proposals of what was discussed.
- Re-engagement means because it should not have to be where there is a major incident.
- Schedule a rotating schedule. Rosie will send flyers to stakeholders and partners. Elianne attendance not successful but engagement will be.

### **Community Updates:**

- None

#### **District Council Member Updates:**

- UCAN having their events and so the block party did not occur. Kiisha did not have event but looking to still host.
- Elianne: all names went thru city council except the candidate Angel. The permanent selection of names are: Aaron Gottlieb, Abierre Minor Kelly Presley, and Sandra Wortham Anthony Driver, Terry Merrill. When it went to committee Angel's application was not selected, he was the 18- 24 youth candidate from the northside. The issue was he works for the an alderman who has worked in aldermanic offices and did not mention he is still active in the 48<sup>th</sup> ward. Despite, it being mentioned in his bio, and CCPSA press release and the Mayors. Everyone was aware he worked there, but the committee thought it might have been a conflict of interest. He is currently stuck in committee to be voted on. If angel is not selected the other youth works for the mayor's office. DCs are advocating for alders to approve and vote yay. Chicago Latino caucus put out the statement. No Latino representation and is DACAmented. As a nominating committee, process might have to open up again. 48<sup>th</sup> ward supported Angel.
- Rosie- signed up 10<sup>th</sup> district for a co-invite with other DC colleagues for October.

Approval of Minutes

Minutes are approved by the second regular meeting after they are taken. Approved minutes are posted online within 10 days after approval.

Approval of Minutes from 5.10.2024 Rosie made motion, followed by Kiisha and Elianne

Votes

No votes were taken.

Announcement of Next District Council Meeting NEXT MEETING DATE: July 10, 2024

NEXT MEETING LOCATION: Instituto del Progreso Latino- 2520 S Western AveChicago, IL 60608

District Council ended the meeting at: 7:00 pm.